

May 19, 1939

Mr. John Schaefer
Ethyl Gasoline Corporation
Chrysler Building
New York City
New York

Dear Mr. Schaefer:

I am returning to you
herewith Armstrong's letter of May 1st concerning
the shipments of Ethyl Fluid on Grace Line vessels.

I am quite in agreement
with you that the manner of shipment on these
vessels is not ideal. However, with my limited
knowledge of the details of available facilities,
I do not think that I am in position to make any
useful recommendations. I trust you and your
people will keep an eye on this situation in order
that you may take advantage of any improved facilities
which might in the future develop. For the present
it would appear that we are compelled to make use of
the facilities now available.

Very truly yours,

RAK:ls

Robert A. Kehoe, M.D.

KE 0000889